Coden: PJSIB5 61(3) 121-182 (2018)

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research

Series A: Physical Sciences Vol. 61, No.3, September-December, 2018



(for on-line access please visit web-site http://www.pjsir.org)

Series A: Physical Sciences

EDITORIAL BOARD

Dr. Shahzad Alam

Chief Editor

Shagufta Yasmin Iqbal

Executive Editor

MEMBERS

Dr. F. Ahmed The University of Technology Petronas, Malaysia Prof. Dr. J. Anzano University of Zaragoza, Spain Dr. A. Chauhan and Research, Mohali, India Dr. Debanjan Das

Nat. Institute of Pharma. Education C.B. Fleet Company, Inc., VA, USA Prof. A. S. Goonetilleke Queensland University of Technology, Australia

Dr. S. Goswami Rawenshaw University, Cuttack, India Prof. S. Haydar University of Engg. & Technology Lahore, Pakistan Dr. W. L. Jong University of Malaya, Malaysia Dr. H. Khan Institute of Chemical Sciences University of Peshawar, Pakistan Prof. W. Linert Institute of Applied Synthetic Chemistry, Vienna, Austria

Prof. R. Mahmood Slippery Rock University Pennsylvania, USA Dr. Y. Qi National Cancer Institute, National Institutes of Health, USA Dr. Gul-e-Rana Pakistan Dr. I. Rezic

Fuel Research Centre, Karachi, Faculty of Textile Technology Zagreb, Croatia

Dr. R. Sappal University of Prince Edward Island, Canada Dr. M. Sarfaraz University of Engg. and Technology, Lahore, Pakistan Prof. Dr. D. Z. Seker Istanbul Technical University, Turkey Dr. I. Ulfat University of Karachi, Pakistan Dr. J. P. Vicente University of Valencia, Spain Prof. Z. Xie

Imperial College, London Univ., UK

Editors: Shahida Begum, Seema Iqbal and Sajid Ali

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research is published triannually into two series:

Series A: Physical Sciences [ISSN 2221-6413 (Print); ISSN 2223-2559 (Online)] (appearing as issues of January-April, May-August and September-December) and

Series B: Biological Sciences [ISSN 2221-6421 (Print); ISSN 2223-2567 (Online)] (appearing as issues of January-April, May-August and September-December).

This Journal is indexed/abstracted in Zoological Record, BIOSIS Preview, NCBI, Pub Med, Scimago, Research Gate, Clarivate Analytics.

Subscription rates (including handling and Air Mail postage): Local: Rs. 2500 per volume, single issue Rs. 425 Foreign: US\$ 450 per volume, single issue US\$ 75

Electronic format of this journal is available with: Bell & Howell Information and Learning, 300, North Zeeb Road, P.O. 1346, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106, U.S.A; Fax.No.313-677-0108; http://www.proquest.com

Photocopies of back issues can be obtained through submission of complete reference to the Executive Editor against the payment of Rs. 25 per page per copy (by Registered Mail) and Rs. 115 per copy (by Courier Service), within Pakistan; US\$ 10 per page per copy (by Registered Mail) and US\$25 per page per copy (by Courier Service), for all other countries.

Copyrights of this Journal are reserved; however, limited permission is granted to researchers for making references, and libraries/agencies for abstracting and indexing purposes according to the international practice.

Printed and Published by: PCSIR Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan.

Editorial Address

Executive Editor

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research, PCSIR Scientific Information Centre PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan Tel: 92-21-99261914-99261916, 99261949, 99261917; Fax: 92-21-99261913; Web: http://www.pjsir.org, E-mail: info@pjsir.org

AIMS & SCOPE

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research (PJSIR) was started in 1958 to disseminate research results based on utilization of locally available raw materials leading to production of goods to cater to the national requirements and to promote S&T in the country. Over the past 60 years, the journal conveys high quality original research results in both basic and applied research in Pakistan. A great number of major achievements in Pakistan were first disseminated to the outside world through PJSIR.

It is a peer reviewed journal and published in both print and electronic form. Original research articles, review articles and short communications from varied key scientific disciplines are accepted however, papers of Pure Mathematics, Computer Sciences, Engineering and Medical Sciences are not entertained.

From 54th Volume in 2011, it has been bifurcated into Series A: Physical Sciences & Series B: Biological Sciences. Each series appeared three times in a year from 2011 to 2017.

From 61st Volume in 2018 both Series will be published Triannually with the following sequence:

Physical Sciences in April, August & December each year. It includes research related to Natural Sciences, Organic Chemistry, Inorganic Chemistry, Physical Chemistry, Environmental Sciences, Geology, Geography, Glass Technology, Material Sciences, Physics, Polymer Sciences and Technology.

Biological Sciences in April, August & December each year. Papers included in this series are from Agriculture, Agronomy, Botany, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Food Sciences, Genetic Engineering, Pharmaceutical Sciences, Microbiology, Marine Sciences, Soil Sciences, Food Sciences, Tissue Culture, Natural Products, Toxicology, Ecology, Veterinary Sciences, Zoology and Technology.

Due to many global issues, we are encouraging contributions from scientists and researchers from all across the globe with the sole purpose of serving scientific community worldwide on the whole and particularly for our region and third world countries.

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series A: Physical Sciences

Vol. 61, No. 3, September-December, 2018

Contents

Special Paper

A Bibliometric Portrait of Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial	
Research (PJSIR) During the Period of 1958-2007	
Zameer Hussain Baladi	121
Studies of Chemical Constituents from Eremostachys loasifolia	
Muhammad Imran, Uzma Rasheed Mughal, Muhammad Iqbal, Riaz Hussain,	
Wasif Iqbal, Rafy Yaqeen and Sadia Ferheen	126
Assessment of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) Present in the Atmosphere	
of Kot Lakhpat Industrial Estate of Lahore, Pakistan	
Imran Kalim, Naseem Zahra, Rubina Gilani and Liviu Mitu	132
Analysis of Water in the Area of District Sahiwal for Heavy Metals (A Case Study)	
Muhammad Zahir, Zahid Qureshi, Shahid Tufail, Khizar Hayat and Ahmad Hassan	138
Extraction of Gold from Boulangrite Ore by Ammonium Thiocyanate (NH4SCN)	
Sajjad Ali, Sami Ullah, Muhammad Haris and Yaseen Iqbal	145
Hot Corrosion Study of High Velocity Oxy-Fuel (HVOF) Sprayed Coatings	
on Boiler Tube Steel in Actual Coal Fired Boiler	
Varinder Pal Singh Sidhu, Khushdeep Goyal and Rakesh Goyal	149
Land Use/Land Cover Changes Through Satellite Remote Sensing Approach: A Case Study of Indus Delta, Pakistan	
Zia ur Rehman and Syed Jamil Hasan Kazmi	156
Diagenetic History and Microfacies Analysis of Upper Permian Wargal Limestone in the Central Salt Range, Pakistan	
Salim Shehzad, Iftikhar Alam, Saqib Mehmood and Fazal Masood	163
Review	
A Review on the Effect of Delamination on the Performance of Composite Plate	
Muhammad Imran, Rafiullah Khan and Saeed Badshah	173
Contents of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci. (No. 1-3)	(i)
Author Index of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci. (No. 1-3)	(iv)
Subject Index of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci. (No. 1-3)	(vi)

Special Paper

A Bibliometric Portrait of Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research (PJSIR) During the Period of 1958-2007

Zameer Hussain Baladi

King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University for Health Sciences, College of Applied Medical Sciences, Ministry of National Guard Health Affairs Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

(received September 17, 2018; revised October 3, 2018; accepted October 5, 2018)

Abstract. Pakistan Journal of Science and Industrial Research (PJSIR) had celebrated its sixtieth anniversary in 2017. Inspired by this occasion, this observational study presents a bibliometric review on the quantity of all published materials under the caption of Physical, Biological and Technological Sciences with Short Communications during the period of 1958-2007 in Pakistan. The data of 340 issues of PJSIR was downloaded and collected to tabulate from the website of electronic journal: (http: www.pjsir.org/arc.php) during January-July, 2018. This study expressed that n=4929; 14.4% articles were published in 340 issues of PJSIR during the period of 1958-2007. Total 4417 (1790; 36.3%, 1651; 33.5%, and 976; 19.8%) articles published under the caption of Physical, Biological, and Technology out of 4929 articles. Remaining 512; 10.3% articles were short communications. Maximum articles n=1375; 28% were published in the fourth decade and n=694; 14% articles in the first decade as a minimum. The short communications n=208; 4.2% related to biological science take a position with the slight margin to other disciplines. PJSIR published regularly from 1958 to this day. It is counted a teamwork of the management of Journal and supported by Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (PCSIR) Government-owned body. There are few examples in the world to publish a scientific journal which covers three major disciplines of science.

Keywords: bibliometrics, PJSIR, PCSIR, Ministry of Science and Technology, Pakistan

Studies of Chemical Constituents from Eremostachys loasifolia

Muhammad Imran^{ab*}, Uzma Rasheed Mughal^c, Muhammad Iqbal^d, Riaz Hussain^e, Wasif Iqbal^f, Rafy Yaqeen^g and Sadia Ferheen^g

^aDepartment of Chemistry, Ghazi University Dera Ghazi Khan, Pakistan

^bSchool of Chemistry, University of Bristol, United Kingdom

^cDepartment of Chemistry, GC University Faisalabad, Layyah Campus, Pakistan

^dDepartment of Biochemistry& Biotechnology, The Islamia University of Bahawalpur, Bahawalpur, Pakistan

^eDepartment of Chemistry, University of Education Lahore, D. G. Khan Campus, Pakistan

^fScience of Dental Materials, Mohammad Bin Qasim Medical and Dental College, Port Qasim, Karachi, Pakistan

^gPCSIR Laboratories Complex, Karachi-75280, Pakistan

(received November 9, 2017; revised August 8, 2018; accepted August 15, 2018)

Abstract. The chemical constituent analysis on the whole plant *Eremostachys loasifolia* (Family: Lamiaceae) resulted 13 compounds of flavonoids class for the first time from this species namely Loasifolin (1), Eremoside A (2), Eremoside B (3), Kaempferol (3,4',5,7-tetrahydroxyflavone) (4), 5-Hydroxy-6,7,8,4'-tetramethoxyflavone (5), 5-Hydroxy-3',4',6,7,8-pentamethoxyflavone (6), Apigenin (4',5,7-trihydroxyflavone) (7), Luteolin (3',4',5,7-tetrahydroxyflavone) (8), Apigenin 7-O-β-D-glucopyranose (9) 4-Methyl Kaempferol (3,5,6-trihydroxy-4methoxy flavone) (10) 5-Hydroxy-7,4-dimethoxy flavones (11), 6,7-Dimethoxy-4,5-hydroxyflavone (12), 3,5,7-Trihydroxy-3',4'-dimethoxyflavone (13). Further, all isolated compounds showed antioxidant activity. The structures of isolated compounds were determined using different spectroscopic techniques including NMR, UV/Vis., IR and MS.

Keywords: Eremostachys loasifolia, antioxidant activity, flavonoids

Assessment of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) Present in the Atmosphere of Kot Lakhpat Industrial Estate of Lahore, Pakistan

Imran Kalim^{ab*}, Naseem Zahra^b, Rubina Gilani^a and Liviu Mitu^c

^aDepartment of Chemistry, University of Engineering and Technology, Lahore-54890, Pakistan
^bFood & Biotechnology Research Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Complex, Ferozepur Road, Lahore-54600, Pakistan

^cDepartment of Natural Science, University of Pitesti, Pitesti, Romania

(received July 04, 2017; revised May 21, 2018; accepted June 07, 2018)

Abstract. The current research was conducted for the determination of concentrations of health hazardous PAHs (polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons) in atmosphere which are among the dangerous identified organic pollutants. The atmospheric particulate matters were collected using high volume samplers from the industrial estate of Kot Lakhpat, Lahore, Pakistan. Average TPM (mg) of PM_{2.5} was 16.030 and PM₁₀ was 144.300. The concentration of PM_{2.5} was 534.390 ng/m³/h and 12825 ng/m³/day, while concentration of PM₁₀ was 4180 ng/m³/h and 115440 ng/m³/day. Gas chromatography was used for the quantification of 16 different PAHs. The mean total quantity of PAHs in air was 742.030 ng/m³ on the basis of total particulate matter. The mean concentration of dibenzo(a,h) anthracene was highest i.e. 123.370 ng/m³ with 10.660 ng/m³ minimum and 236.080 ng/m³ maximum, concentrations. In the present study the PAHs concentrations are found to be very high, so, there should be proper air management system to control such health hazardous organic pollutants.

Keywords: organic pollutant, polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbon, gas chromatography, suspended particulate matter

Analysis of Water in the Area of District Sahiwal for Heavy Metals (A Case Study)

Muhammad Zahir^a, Zahid Qureshi^b, Shahid Tufail^a, Khizar Hayat*^{cd} and Ahmad Hassan^a

^aDepartment of Chemistry, Minhaj University Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan
 ^bDepartment of Chemistry, Government College University Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan
 ^cDepartment of Chemistry, Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad, Pakistan
 ^dDepartment of Chemistry, Government P/G College of Science, Faisalabad, Punjab, Pakistan

(received January 26, 2018; revised July 10, 2018; accepted July 11, 2018)

Abstract. Current study was conducted to analyze the water in the area of Sahiwal district for toxic metals. This study gives information about the concentrations of three toxic metals, arsenic (As), lead (Pb) and chromium Cr(III). Total of 20 samples were collected, including tap, filter plant, hand pump and tubewell water. The levels of As(III) and Cr(VI) were determined using spectrophotometer while Astotal, Crtotal and Pb concentrations were analysed by using inductively coupled plasma-mass spectrometry (ICP-MS). The results of chromium were above EPA recommended value (0.05 ppm) in all the samples. On the other hand, the concentrations of arsenic and lead were lower than Pak-EPA Standard limits. The mean level of chromium was 5.559 mg/L which was 111.18 times higher than WHO and local standard of 0.05 mg/L. Similarly, the mean level of arsenic and lead were 10.668 μ g/L and 7.037 μ g/L, respectively, which were 4.687 and 7.1053 times, respectively lower than Pak-EPA Standard value of 50 μ g/L.

Keywords: Sahiwal area, arsenic, chromium, lead, ICP-MS, spectrophotometer

Extraction of Gold From Boulangrite Ore by Ammonium Thiocyanate (NH₄SCN)

Sajad Ali*, Sami Ullah, Muhammad Haris and Yaseen Iqbal

Materials Research Laboratory, Department of Physics, University of Peshawar, Peshawar-25120, Pakistan

(received January 1, 2018; revised April 9, 2018; accepted May 22, 2018)

Abstract. In this study extraction of gold from Boulangerite ore (Pb₅Sb₄S₁₁) via ahydrometallurgical leaching process was studied. Boulangerite ore sample was collected from Shishy Valley, Chitral, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan. The Influence of various parameters on the extraction of gold from boulangerite ore was investigated i.e., the amount of ammonium thiocyanate, leaching time, particle size of ore and temperature. Ore with particle size in the range 100-300 mesh gave satisfactory yield values. An increase in amount of ammonium thiocyanate and boulangerite ore, leaching time and particle size resulted in an increase in the amount of leached gold. At optimal conditions the extraction of gold was observed to increase from 32% to 80.69%.

Keywords: boulangerite ore, gold leaching, ammonium thiocyanate

Hot Corrosion Study of High Velocity Oxy-Fuel (HVOF) Sprayed Coatings on Boiler Tube Steel in Actual Coal Fired Boiler

Varinder Pal Singh Sidhua, Khushdeep Goyala* and Rakesh Goyalb

^aDepartment of Mechanical Engineering, Punjabi University, Patiala, India ^bChitkara University, Rajpura, India

(received February 10, 2017; revised May 23, 2018; accepted May 31, 2018)

Abstract. The present study was focused on the effect of high velocity oxy-fuel (HVOF) sprayed 93(WC-Cr₃C₂)-7Ni and 86WC-10CO-4C coatings on boiler steel alloys ASME SA213 T22 and ASME SA213 T91 in coal fired boiler environment. To assess the performance of the coatings in actual conditions the coated as well as the uncoated steels were subjected to cyclic exposures, in the superheater zone of a coal fired boiler for 10 cycles at 900 °C. Both the coatings used were observed to be uniform and dense having thickness between 200-250 μm. Each cycle consists of 100 h heating followed by 1 h cooling at ambient conditions. The thermogravimetric technique was used to establish the kinetics of corrosion. X-ray diffraction (XRD), Scanning Electron Microscopy/Energy Dispersive Spectroscopy (SEM/EDS) techniques were used to analyse corrosion products. The hot corrosion resistance of 86WC-10CO-4C coating was found better on ASME SA213 T22 whereas 93(WC-Cr₃C₂)-7Ni coating was better on ASME SA213 T22.

Keywords: corrosion, boiler steel, degradation, HVOF, coal fired boilers

Land Use/Land Cover Changes Through Satellite Remote Sensing Approach: A Case Study of Indus Delta, Pakistan

Zia ur Rehman^a* and Syed Jamil Hasan Kazmi^b

^aPower Development Sindh Energy Department, Government of Sindh, Karachi, Pakistan ^bDepartment of Geography, University of Karachi-75270, Pakistan

(received March 23, 2018; revised July 16, 2018; accepted August 23, 2018)

Abstract. The Indus deltas with its coastal zones are the most important coastal environment for mangrove and related habitats in Pakistan. The aim of the study is to identify the land use/land cover (LULC) classes of the Indus Delta during 2000 and 2014 through satellite remote sensing (SRS), to evaluate the LULC changes of Indus Delta during this period and to investigate the LULC classes from ground truths. Satellite remote sensing is a modern technique for detection and mapping of LULC patterns and their changes without going into survey. Satellite images of Landsat-7 ETM+, March 8, 2000 and Landsat-8 OLI/TIRS, April 8, 2014 were used. A supervised classification technique was used to classify ten LULC classes. Results indicate that normal mangrove, cultivated land, dry mudflat, dry barren / vacant land and turbid water increased with 324.93 km² (23.21 km²/year), 749.44 km² (53.53km²/year), 171.01 km² (12.21 km²/year), 375.31 km² (26.81 km²/year) and 59 km² (4.21 km²/year), respectively, during the period of 2000-2014 due to plantation of mangroves in various creek areas in Indus Delta by Sindh Forest and Wildlife Department, SCCP, IUCN, WWF, etc. in the year of 2009 to 2013. Cultivated land is increased after the flood of 2010 and 2013 in the northern part of Indus Delta, while dense mangrove, other vegetation, wet mudflat, wet barren/vacant land and deep water decreased with 12.99 km² (0.93 km²/year), 280.58 km² (20.04 km²/year), 290.54 km² (20.75 km²/year), 844.59 km² (60.33 km²/year) and 237.16 km² (16.94 km²/year), respectively, during 2000-2014. Some areas of other vegetation lands are converted to cultivated lands during 2000 to 2014. Similarly, some wet mudflat and wet barren / vacant land are converted to normal mangrove in the southern part of Indus Delta. Many factors affect the LULC of Indus Delta like sea water intrusion, insufficient freshwater below Kotri barrage, and at least one annual cyclone destructive to Sindh coast.

Keywords: GIS, SRS, environment, mangrove, ecology, Indus Delta.

Diagenetic History and Microfacies Analysis of Upper Permian Wargal Limestone in the Central Salt Range, Pakistan

Salim Shehzada*, Iftikhar Alamb, Saqib Mehmooda and Fazal Masooda

^aDepartment of Earth & Environmental Sciences, Bahria University, Sector E-8, Islamabad, Pakistan ^bPakistan Atomic Energy Commission, DEUP-II, Kohat, Pakistan

(received April 3, 2017; revised April 27, 2018; accepted May 18, 2018)

Abstract. The present study focuses on the microfacies analysis of Wargal Limestone in Central Salt Range. The Wargal Limestone is composed of thin to medium bedded, light to medium grey, olive grey and brownish grey limestone, dolomite with some marl and chert nodule. Field sampling was carried out on a 49m thick stratigraphic section and 25 samples of limestone were obtained for microfacies analysis. Based on skeletal grains, texture and diagenetic characteristics, seven microfacies namely: brachiopod, crinoidal grainstone (MF1), crinoidal, bryozoan grainstone (MF2), crinoidal sandy limestone (MF3), codiacean, crinoid, brachiopodal grainstone (MF4), codiacean, crinoidal grainstone (MF5), brachiopod, bryozoan, crinoidal grainstone (MF6) and crinoid, brachiopodal grainstone (MF7) have been recognized in the Wargal Limestone. A number of diagenetic features such as stylolite, dolomitization and cements types of equant blocky, syntaxial overgrowth and cavity fill spar were observed in the microfacies. The diagenetic processes have obliterated the grains morphology and rock fabric in some microfacies. The presence of stylolite and recrystallization of grains indicate mechanical compaction during the diagenesis. The microfacies and diagenetic features suggest deposition in warm shallow water conditions on carbonate ramp environment.

Keywords: microfacies analysis, diagenetic processes, Central Salt Range, Wargal Limestone

Review

A Review on the Effect of Delamination on the Performance of Composite Plate

Muhammad Imran*, Rafiullah Khan and Saeed Badshah

Department of Mechanical Engineering, International Islamic University, Islamabad, Pakistan

(received April 8, 2018; revised May 17, 2018; accepted May 22, 2018)

Abstract. Composite materials are the utmost widely used materials and terms of their strength to weight ratios make them most attractive materials for aerospace applications and other high load bearing structures where strength to weight ratio is critical. In the preliminary designs of aircraft components, laminated composites subjected to compressive loadings play a vital role and their performance is one of the most important parameters. This paper presents a comprehensive review on the performance of composite structures subjected to buckling loads and other behaviours. This review also lightens some of the attempts to understand the buckling behaviour of composite plates by numerical and experimental methods.

Keywords: buckling analysis, composite plate, delamination

Series A: Physical Sciences Volume 61

Contents

Series A: Physical Sciences	
Vol. 61, No.1, January - April, 2018	
Synthesis, Characterisation and Biological Activity of Schiff Base and its Cu(II), Pd(II), Pt(II) Complexes Derived from Tyrosine and Aromatic Aldehyde Rukhsana Anjum, Bushra Khan and Muhammad Javed	1
Thermodynamics and Kinetics of Reduction of Fe(III) Acetohydroxamic Acid Complex by Ascorbic Acid Muhammad Pervaiz, Shazia Nisar, Syed Arif Kazmi and Saima Imad	8
Antibacterial Potential Assessment of Schiff Bases Derived from 1-Aminoanthracene-9, 10-Dione Ghulam Fareed, Fouzia Khan, Nazia Fareed and Shahana Urooj Kazmi	15
Structural, Electrical and Thermal Properties of Lead Borate Glass Doped by V_2O_5 Content	
Rahma Hamed Marhoom, Mohamed Said Dawelbeit, Essam Elsayed Assem and Adel Ashour Mohamed	19
Infuence of Chemical Surface Modifications on Mechanical Properties of Combretum dolichopetalum Fibre - High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) Composites Azeez Taofik Oladimeji, Onukwuli Okechukwu Dominic, Walter Peter Echeng and Menkiti Mathew Chukwudi	28
Enhanced Storage Capacity and Quality of Haleji and Hadero Lakes Connecting with Indus River for their Sustainable Revival Zia uddin Abro, Abdul Latif Qureshi, Shafi Muhammad Kori and Ali Asghar Mahessar	35
Monthly Monitoring of Physicochemical and Radiation Properties of Kufa River, Iraq Sadiq Kadhum Lafta Alzurfi, Ali Abid Abojassim and Hussien Abid Ali Mraity	43
Evaluation of Metals and Organic Contents in Locally Available Eye Shadow Products in Lahore, Pakistan Amina Abrar, Sofia Nosheen, Faiza Perveen and Moneeza Abbas	51
Short Communication	
Cleaning of Dalwal-Punjab Coal by Using Shaking Table Muhammad Shahzad and Zulfiqar Ali	56

Vol. 61, No.2, May - August, 2018

Green Synthesis and Structural Characterisation of CuO Nanoparticles Prepared by Using Fig Leaves Extract	
Karim Henikish Hassan, Areej Ali Jarullah, Sally Kamil Saadi and Peter Harris	59
Synthesis, Characterisation and Antimicrobial Evaluation of	
Some New Heterocyclic Compounds Using Citric Acid as a Synthon	
Moayed Salim Al-Gwady, Salim Jasim Mohammed and Attalla Mohammed Sheat	66
Uric Acid Biosensor Using Immobilised Lactobacillus plantarum Mar8	
on Zeolite/κ-Carrageenan Membrane	
Wahyuning Lestari, Dyah Iswantini, Novik Nurhidayat and Zaenal Abidin	74
Preparation of Rechargeable Battery from Poultry Waste	
Abrar Ul Hassan, Ayesha Mohyuddin and Sakhawat Ali	80
Vibration Analysis of Cracked Composite Laminated Plate	
Muhammad Imran, Rafiullah Khan and Saeed Badshah	84
GIS and RS Based Approach for Monitoring the Snow Cover Change in Gilgit Baltistan	
Umair Bin Zamir and Hina Masood	91
Characterisation of Patala Formation Coal Reserves of Salt Range and its Application	
Hafiz Muhammad Zulfiqar Ali, Aun Zahoor, Hafiz Muhammad Zaheer Afzal	
and Muhammad Yasin	96
Effect of Dyeing Temperature on the Shrinkage and Fastness Properties	
of Polyester/Acrylic Fabric	
Musaddaq Azeem, Ahmed Fraz and Asif Javed	100
A Study of Ambient Air Quality Status in Karachi by Applying Air Quality Index (AQI)	
Durdana Rais Hashmi, Akhtar Shareef and Razia Begum	106
Review	
Economic Analysis of the Production of Electricity Generation and Fuel Oil	
from Different Renewable Resources in Pakistan	
Atif Khan, Hassan Javed Naqvi, Shabana Afzal, Zohaib Ashraf and Sana Zahid	115
Vol. 61, No.3, September - December, 2018	
voi. 01, 110.3, September - December, 2018	
Special Paper	
A Bibliometric Portrait of Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial	
Research (PJSIR) During the Period of 1958-2007	
Zamoor Hussain Roladi	121

Studies of Chemical Constituents from Eremostachys loasifolia	
Muhammad Imran, Uzma Rasheed Mughal, Muhammad Iqbal, Riaz Hussain,	126
Wasif Iqbal, Rafy Yaqeen and Sadia Ferheen	126
Assessment of Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) Present in the Atmosphere	
of Kot Lkhpat Industrial Estate of Lahore, Pakistan	
Imran Kalim, Naseem Zahra, Rubina Gilani and Liviu Mitu	132
Analysis of Water in the Area of District Sahiwal for Heavy Metals (A Case Study)	
Muhammad Zahir, Zahid Qureshi, Shahid Tufail, Khizar Hayat and Ahmad Hassan	138
Extraction of Gold from Boulangrite Ore by Ammonium Thiocyanate (NH ₄ SCN)	
Sajjad Ali, Sami Ullah, Muhammad Haris and Yaseen Iqbal	145
Hot Corrosion Study of High Velocity Oxy-Fuel (HVOF) Sprayed Coatings	
on Boiler Tube Steel in Actual Coal Fired Boiler	
Varinder Pal Singh Sidhu, Khushdeep Goyal and Rakesh Goyal	149
Land Use/Land Cover Changes Through Satellite Remote Sensing Approach: A Case	
Study of Indus Delta, Pakistan	
Zia ur Rehman and Syed Jamil Hasan Kazmi	156
Diagenetic History and Microfacies Analysis of Upper Permian Wargal Limestone	
in the Central Salt Range, Pakistan	
Salim Shehzad, Iftikhar Alam, Saqib Mehmood and Fazal Masood	163
Review	
Review	
A Review on the Effect of Delamination on the Performance of Composite Plate	
Muhammad Imran, Rafiullah Khan and Saced Badshah	173
Contents of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci. (No. 1-3)	(i)
Author Index of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci.	(iv)
	(11)
Subject Index of Volume 61, Ser. A: Phys. Sci.	(vi)

Series A: Physical Sciences Volume 61

Author Index

Abbas, Moneeza 61A(1)51 Goyal, Rakesh 61A(3)149

Abidin, Zaenal 61A(2)74 Haris, Muhammad 61A(3)145

Abojassim, Ali Abid **61A**(1)43 Harris, Peter **61A**(2)59

Abrar, Amina **61A**(1)51 Hashmi, Durdana Rais **61A**(2)106

Abro, Zia uddin **61A**(1)35 Hassan, Abrar Ul **61A**(2)80 Afzal, Hafiz Muhammad Zaheer **61A**(2)96 Hassan, Ahmad **61A**(3)138

Afzal, Shabana **61A**(2)115 Hassan, Karim Henikish **61A**(2)59

Alam, Iftikhar **61A**(3)163 Hayat, Khizar **61A**(3)138 Al-Gwady, Moayed Salim **61A**(2)66 Hussain, Riaz **61A**(3)126 Ali, Hafiz Muhammad Zulfiqar **61A**(2)96 Imad, Saima **61A**(1)8

Ali, Sajjad **61A**(3)145 Imran, Muhammad **61A**(2)84; **61A**(3)126; **61A**(3)173

Jarullah, Areej Ali 61A(2)59

Ali, Sakhawat **61A**(2)80 Iqbal, Muhammad **61A**(3)126

Alzurfi, Sadiq Kadhum Lafta **61A**(1)43 Iqbal, Yaseen **61A**(3)145

Anjum, Rukhsana **61A**(1)1 Iswantini, Dyah **61A**(2)74

Assem, Essam Elsayed **61A**(1)19 Javed, Asif **61A**(2)100

Ashraf, Zohaib 61A(2)115

Azeem, Musaddaq **61A**(2)100 Javed, Muhammad **61A**(1)1

Badshah, Saeed **61A**(2)84; **61A**(3)173 Kalim, Imran **61A**(3)132

Baladi, Zameer Hussain **61A**(3)121 Kazmi, Shahana Urooj **61A**(1)15

Begum, Razia **61A**(2)106 Kazmi, Syed Arif **61A**(1)8

Chukwudi, Menkiti Mathew **61A**(1)28 Kazmi, Syed Jamil Hasan **61A**(3)156

Dawelbeit, Mohamed Said **61A**(1)19 Khan, Atif **61A**(2)115 Dominic, Onukwuli Okechukwu **61A**(1)28 Khan, Bushra **61A**(1)1

Echeng, Walter Peter **61A**(1)28 Khan, Fouzia **61A**(1)15

Fareed, Ghulam **61A**(1)15 Khan, Rafiullah **61A**(2)84; **61A**(3)173

Fareed, Nazia **61A**(1)15 Kori, Shafi Muhammad **61A**(1)35 Ferheen, Sadia **61A**(3)126 Lestari, Wahyuning **61A**(2)74

Fraz, Ahmed **61A**(2)100 Mahessar, Ali Asghar **61A**(1)35

Gilani, Rubina 61A(3)132 Marhoom, Rahma Hamed 61A(1)19

Goyal, Khushdeep 61A(3)149 Masood, Fazal 61A(3)163

Pak. j. sci. ind. res. Ser. A: phys. sci. 2018 61 Author Index

Masood, Hina **61A**(2)91

Mehmood, Saqib 61A(3)163

Mitu, Liviu 61A(3)132

Mohamed, Adel Ashour **61A**(1)19

Mohammed, Salim Jasim 61A(2)66

Mohyuddin, Ayesha 61A(2)80

Mraity, Hussien Abid Ali 61A(1)43

Mughal, Uzma Rasheed 61A(3)126

Naqvi, Hassan Javed 61A(2)115

Nisar, Shazia 61A(1)8

Nosheen, Sofia 61A(1)51

Nurhidayat, Novik 61A(2)74

Oladimeji, Azeez Taofik 61A(1)28

Pervaiz, Muhammad 61A(1)8

Perveen, Faiza 61A(1)51

Qureshi, Abdul Latif **61A**(1)35

Qureshi, Zahid 61A(3)138

Rehman, Zia ur **61A**(3)156

Saadi, Sally Kamil 61A(2)59

Shahzad, Muhammad 61A(1)56

Shareef, Akhtar 61A(2)106

Sheat, Attalla Mohammed 61A(2)66

Shehzad, Salim 61A(3)163

Sidhu, Varinder Pal Singh 61A(3)149

Tufail, Shahid 61A(3)138

Ullah, Sami 61A(3)145

Yaqeen, Rafy 61A(3)126

Yasin, Muhammad 61A(2)96

Zahid, Sana 61A(2)115

Zahir, Muhammad 61A(3)138

Zahoor, Aun 61A(2)96

Zahra, Naseem **61A**(3)132

Zamir, Umair Bin 61A(2)91

Series A: Physical Sciences Volume 61

Subject Index

1-Aminoanthracene-9, 10-Dione, Schiff bases derived from	61A (1)15
A bibliometric portrait of PJSIR	61A (3)121
A case study of Indus Delta, Pakistan	61A (3)156
A study of ambient air quality status in Karachi	61A (2)106
Air quality index, a study of ambient air quality	61A (2)106
Ammonium thiocyanate, extraction of gold from	61A (3)145
Analysis of water in the area of District Sahiwal	61A (3)138
Antibacterial potential assessment of Schiff bases	61A (1)15
Antimicrobial evaluation of some new heterocyclic compounds	61A (2)66
Ascorbic acid, thermodynamics and kinetics of	61A (1)8
Characterisation of Patala formation coal reserves	61A (2)96
Chemical constituents from Eremostachys loasifolia	61A (3)126
Cleaning of Dalwal-Punjab coal by using shaking table	61A (1)56
Coal fired boiler, hot corrosion study of	61A (3)149
Coal reserves of salt range, characterisation of	61A (2)96
Combretum dolichopetalum Fibre - high density polyethylene (HDPE) composites	61A (1)28
Composite plate, a review on the effect of delamination	61A (3)173
Composites, infuence of chemical surface modifications on	61A (1)28
Cracked composite laminated plate, vibration analysis of	61A(2)84
CuO nanoparticles, green synthesis and structural characterisation of	61A(2)59
Dalwal-Punjab coal, cleaning of	61A (1)56
District Sahiwal for heavy metals a case study	61A (3)138
Effect of delamination on the performance of composite plate	* *
Effect of dyeing temperature on the shrinkage and	61A (2)100
Enhanced storage capacity and quality of Haleji and Hadero Lakes	61A (1)35
Eremostachys loasifolia, studies of chemical constituents	61A (3)126
Evaluation of metals and organic contents in eye shadow	61A (1)51
Extraction of gold from boulangrite ore	61A (3)145
Fig leaves extract, green synthesis and structural characterisation	61A(2)59
Gilgit Baltistan, GIS and RS based approach for monitoring	61A (2)91
Gold from boulangrite ore by ammonium thiocyanate	61A (3)145
Green synthesis and structural characterisation of CuO nanoparticles	61A(2)59
Haleji and Hadero Lakes, enhanced storage capacity and	61A (1)35
Heavy metals, analysis of water in	61A (3)138
Heterocyclic compounds, synthesis, characterisation and	61A(2)66
HVOF, sprayed coatings on boiler tube steel	
Indus River, enhanced storage capacity and quality of	
Karachi, a study of ambient air quality status in	` ′
Kufa River, monthly monitoring of	` '
Lactobacillus plantarum Mar8 on zeolite/ĸ-carrageenan membrane	61A(2)74

Laminated plate, vibration analysis of	61A (2)84
Land use/Land cover changes through satellite remote sensing	61A (3)156
Lead borate glass doped by V ₂ O ₅ content	61A (1)19
Lead borate glass, structural, electrical and thermal properties of	61A (1)19
Locally available eye shadow products in Lahore, Pakistan	61A (1)51
Mechanical properties of Combretum dolichopetalum fibre (HDPE) composites	61A (1)28
Microfacies analysis of upper permian Wargal Limestone	61A (3)163
Monitoring the snow cover change in Gilgit Baltistan	61A (2)91
New heterocyclic compounds using citric acid as a synthon	61A (2)66
PAHs present in the atmosphere of Kot Lakhpat industrial estate of Lahore,	61A (3)132
Pakistan, assessment of polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons	61A (3)132
Pakistan, diagenetic history and microfacies analysis	61A (3)163
Pakistan, economic analysis of the production of electricity	61A (2)115
Pakistan, evaluation of metals and organic contents in	61A (1)51
Pakistan, Land use/Land cover changes	61A (3)156
Patala formation coal reserves of salt range and its application	61A(2)96
Performance of composite plate, effect of delamination	61A (3)173
Physicochemical and radiation properties of Kufa River,	61A (1)43
PJSIR during the period of 1958-2007	61A (3)121
PJSIR, a bibliometric portrait of	61A (3)121
Polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) present in the atmosphere	61A (3)132
Polyester/acrylic fabric, effect of dyeing temperature	61A (2)100
Poultry waste, preparation of rechargeable battery	61A (2)80
Preparation of rechargeable battery from poultry waste	61A (2)80
Production of electricity generation and fuel oil	61A (2)115
Radiation properties of Kufa River, monthly monitoring of	61A (1)43
Rechargeable battery from poultry waste	61A (2)80
Reduction of Fe(III) acetohydroxamic acid complex	61A (1)8
Renewable resources in Pakistan, economic analysis of	61A (2)115
Schiff base and its Cu(II), Pd(II), Pt(II) complexes	61A (1)1
Schiff bases derived from 1-Aminoanthracene-9, 10-Dione	61A (1)15
Shaking table, cleaning of Dalwal-Punjab coal by using	
Shrinkage and fastness properties of polyester/acrylic fabric	61A (2)100
Snow cover change, GIS and RS based approach	61A (2)91
Structural, electrical and thermal properties of lead borate glass	61A (1)19
Studies of chemical constituents from Eremostachys loasifolia	61A (3)126
Study of high velocity oxy-fuel (HVOF) sprayed coatings	61A (3)149
Synthesis, characterisation and biological activity of Schiff base	61A (1)1
Thermodynamics and kinetics of reduction of Fe(III)	
Tyrosine and aromatic aldehyde, synthesis characterisation and	61A (1)1
Uric acid biosensor using immobilised Lactobacillus plantarum	61A(2)74
Vibration analysis of cracked composite laminated plate	61A(2)84
Wargal Limestone in the Central Salt Range, Pakistan	61A (3)163
Zeolite/k-carrageenan membrane uric acid biosensor	61A(2)74

INSTRUCTIONS TO AUTHOR

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research, Series A: Physical Sciences and Series B: Biological Sciences publish original researches as full research papers, short communications and reviews papers. The manuscript written in clear, concise English will be accepted for review. Authors who are not native English speakers should note that the manuscript must be edited for linguistic errors by some professional experts.

The manuscripts will be entertained covering the following subjects of Physical and Biological Sciences: Agriculture, Agronomy, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Botany, Chemistry, Ecology, Environmental Sciences, Epidemiology, Food Sciences, Genetics, Geography, Geology, Microbiology, Nanotechnology, Natural Products, Pharmaceutical Sciences, Physics, Proteomics, Radiation, Soil Sciences, Spectroscopy and Applied Sciences, Toxicology, Veterinary Sciences and Zoology. However, we do not entertain articles of pure Mathematics, Computer Sciences, pure Engineering and Medical Sciences.

All manuscripts are evaluated by subject experts of advanced countries. However, authenticity of the contents remains the sole responsibility of the author/s. The Journal reserves the rights to edit, wherever considered necessary to make contribution harmonized with the format of the journal.

Manuscripts should be submitted online via PJSIR website:

- Simply log on to our website and follow the onscreen instructions for all submissions (you will need to register before your first submission to PJSIR).
- If you have any technical problems or questions related to the electronic submission process or uploading your files, please contact to our Editorial Office.

Types of Manuscript:

The journal publishes (1) Regular manuscripts, (2) Short communication and (3) Reviews.

- (1) **Regular Manuscripts:** The manuscript being submitted must consist of original research performed by the authors and the research must include new information that is significant.
- **(2) Short Communications:** Short communication should contain description of findings in a concised form that would be of interest to readers of the journal. The material should be formatted as per PJSIR style and should not exceed 1500 words/3 printed pages.
- (3) Reviews: Regular Reviews: Reviewing scientific discoveries including the recent results of author(s) and articles must having total length of the paper along with references approximately 10 printed pages. Invited Reviews: Submitted by invitation from the Editorial Board and encompass recent important scientific discoveries of approximately 10 printed pages (including tables, figures and references).

Prerequisites for Publication:

- **Certificate:** A certificate must be submitted that the paper has neither been submitted nor will be sent to any other journal after submitting to PJSIR.
- **Co-authors verification:** Author should certify that the co-author(s) has / have been informed about the submission of the paper to the journal.

- **Reviewers' names:** The author should submit at least four experts and their e-mail for review of the paper out of their country.
- Illustrations/photographs: It should be prepared for reproduction as halftones or line drawings. All illustrations are to be submitted in complete and finished form, with adequate labeling. Photographs in JPEG/TIFF format preferably direct from original with minimum reduction and clear resolution. Symbols and lines should be chosen to remain legible after the degree of reduction that will be used (single column 7.5:double column 16 cm) for better results.
- **Copyright:** PJSIR owns all copyright to any work published in the Journal. Any material submitted, whether appearing in the journal or not, may not be used, reproduced, or transmitted without the written consent of PJSIR.
- Plagiarism Report: PJSIR observes/follows HEC guidelines/Criteria for plagiarism. It is the author's responsibility to apprise themselves of plagiarism in any form. All the papers submitted to PJSIR should be accompanied by Turnitin Plagiarism Report up to 19% similarity index. If plagiarism report has been taken earlier, submit a certificate for the same.
- Conflict of interest/Financial disclosure statement: At the time of submission declaration must be submitted that the authors have no conflict of interest. Authors should disclose in the online submission system any commercial affiliation or consultancy that could be construed as a conflict of interest with respect to the submitted data.
- **Authors' contribution:** All papers submitted to PJSIR should be accompanied with statement describing contributions of each author of the paper.

Manuscript preparation:

- Manuscripts should be submitted with double spaced with proper margin on left and right side preferably in MS-Word (version 2003 and upwards) in 12-point size font on A4 size sheet with pages numbers from 1st to last in the bottom of the paper .Author/s may submit electronic copies in Ms Word via e-mail or through our website.
- **Cover letter:** Manuscript should be submitted with a covering letter at every time of submission.
- **Title of the paper:** The manuscript should contain title of the paper and unabbreviated names of all authors with their complete postal addresses e-mail and phone numbers. An asterisk (*) should be added to the right of the corresponding author's name.
- **Abstract:** The manuscript should contain abstract (not more than 300 words for research paper and 150 words for short communication).
- **Key words:** Up to six keywords identifying the nature of the subject matter may be used to alert readers. Key words should be listed below the summary of the paper.
- **Introduction:** The section should contain a clear statement of the purpose of work, the reasons for undertaking the research and pertinent background of the study that allows readers outside the field to understand the purpose and significance of the work.
- Materials and Methods: Description of methods should be brief, but with sufficient details
 to enable the experiments to be repeated by the readers. The design of the study or experiments,
 any specific procedures used, and statistical analyses must be described clearly and carefully.
 References to other papers describing the techniques may be given. The name and location (city
 and state/country) of commercial suppliers of uncommon chemicals, reagents, or instruments
 should be mentioned.
- Results and Discussion: The results and discussion should be presented concisely. Tables and
 figures should be used only if they are essential for the comprehension of the data. The purpose
 of the discussion is to interpret the results and to relate them to existing knowledge in the field.

- **Conclusion:** Conclusion should be provided under separate heading and highlight new aspects arising from the study. It should be in accordance with the objectives.
- **Tables:** Tables should be numbered (Arabic numerals) in the order in which they are referred to in the text. Each Table should have brief title, be on a separate page, and be double-spaced throughout. Non-standard abbreviations should be used sparingly and must be defined in a legend at the bottom of the Table. For Table title, use lower case letters with only the first letter capitalized.
- **Figures:** All illustrations (line drawings and photographs) are classified as figures. Digital photograph files should have a resolution of at least 300 dpi. Figures should be cited in consecutive order in the text. The abbreviation "Fig." should be used (e.g., (Fig. 1), If a figure consists of multiple parts, letters (a, b, c, etc.) should be used to label them (e.g, Fig. 1a). Legends for the figures should be double-spaced, in numerical order, and on a separate page. Non-standard abbreviations should be defined in legends. For figure title, use lower case letters with only the first letter capitalized.
- Units: IUPAC rules for units and their abbreviations should be used, i-e length (m, cm, mm, μm, nm, Å), mass (kg, g, mg, μg, ng pg, mol, mmol, μmol), volume (L, mL, μL), time (s, min, h, d), temperature (°C, °K), radiation (Bq, dpm, Gy, Sv), and concentration (M, mM) mol/L, mmol/L, mg/mL, (v/v), (w/v), ppm, ppb).
- **Spectral and elemental analysis data:** Please report spectral and elemental analysis data in the following format. ¹H-NMR (CDC1₃) δ : 1.25 (3H, D, J=7.0Hz) 3.55 (1H, q, J=7.0Hz), 6.70 (1H, m) ¹³C-NMR (CDC1₃) δ :20.9 (q) 71.5 (d), 169.9 (s). IR (KBr) cm⁻¹: 1720, 1050, 910 UV λmax (EtOH) nm (ε) : 241 (1086), 288 (9380). UV λ_{max} (H₂O)nm(log ε): 280 (3.25). FAB-MS *m/z*: 332.1258 (Calcd for C₁₈H₂₀O₆: 332.1259). MS *m/z*:332 (M⁺) 180, 168, [α]²³_D 74.5 (c=1.0 MeOH). Anal. Calcd for C₁₉H₂₁NO₃:C, 73.29; H, 6.80; N, 4.50 Found: C, 73.30; H, 6.88: N, 4.65
- **References formation:** All references should be as per PJSIR format, and cited in the text by the last name of the author and year into a chronological descending order. All references in the bibliography should be listed in alphabetical order of the authors' last names followed by date of publication and other complete details with full names of Journals as given below:

In "Text" References:

Park (2005), Aksu and Kabasakal (2004) and Evans *et al.* (2000) (Park, 2005; Aksu and Kabasakal, 2004; Evans *et al.*, 2000)

In "List" References:

Evans, W.J., Johnson, M.A., Fujimoto, Cy. H., Greaves, J. 2000. Utility of electrospray mass spectrometry for the characterization of air-sensitive organolan-thanides and related species. *Organometallics*, **19:** 4258-4265.

For Standards:

ASTM, 2007. Standard Test Method for the Determination of Iron Ion Ores and Related Materials (E247-OD) P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, USA, *Annual Book of ASTM Standards*, vol, 30.5 pp.163-165.

PCRWR, 2007. Water Quality Monitoring, Fifth Monitoring Report 2005-6. ISBM 978-969-8469-184, Pakistan Council of Research in Water Resources. Pakistan

Books:

Cinar, A., Parulekar, S.J., Undey, C., Birol, G. 2003. *Batch Fermentation: Modeling, Monitoring, and Control*, 250 pp.Marcel Dekker Inc., New York, USA.

Chapters in Edited Books:

Newby, P.J., Johnson, B. 2003. Overview of alternative rapid microbiological techniques. In: *Rapid Microbiological Methods in the Pharmaceutical Industry*, M.C. Easter (ed.), vol. **1**, pp. 41-59, 1st edition, Interpharm / CRC, Boca Raton, Florida, USA.

Papers in Proceedings:

Marceau, J. 2000. Innovation systems in building and construction and the housing industry in Australia. In: *Proceedings of Asia-Pacific Science and Technology Management Seminar on National Innovation Systems*, pp. 129-156, Japan Int. Sci. Technol. Exchange Centre, Saitama, Japan.

Reports:

SIC, 2016. Annual Report, 2014-15, Scientific Information Centre, Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi, Pakistan.

Thesis:

Saeed, A. 2005. Comparative Studies on the Biosorption of Heavy Metals by Immobilized Microalgal Cultures, Suspended Biomass and Agrowastes. *Ph.D. Thesis*, 248 pp., University of the Punjab, Lahore, Pakistan.

Patents:

Young, D.M. 2000. Thermostable Proteolysis Enzymes and Uses Thereof in Peptide and Protein Synthesis, US Patent No. 6,143,517, 7th November, 2000.

Data Set from a Database: (information should be retrievable through the input)

Deming, D; Dynarski, S. 2008. The lengthening of childhood (NBER Paper 14124) Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, Retrieved July 21, 2008 from http://www.nber.org/papers/w14124) DOI No..........

Other Important Points:

- 1. In general, after submission of a paper, no authors may be added deleted or replaced with other names from the paper, and the order of the names of the authors cannot be changed at any stage i.e. modification, revision and galley proof.
- 2. The authors are given an opportunity to proofread the galley of an accepted manuscript. No additions and revisions are allowed other than the correction of typographical errors.
- 3. No reprints will be sent. Single hard copy will be sent to the corresponding author and coauthors may subscribe it. Full-text will be available on our website.
- 4. Any change in postal address or e-mail of the corresponding author should be communicated immediately to the Editorial Office.
- **Publication fees:** At the time of submission of an article, the author has to submit Publication fees of the paper PKR. 2000/= (through Cross Cheque in favour of **PCSIR NIDA 16-3, NBP** and send at the address given below).

The manuscripts should be addressed to:

The Executive Editor

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Sharah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan

Phone: (92-21)-99261914,16,17,99261949 **Fax:** (92-21) 99261913

Web: http://www.pjsir.org; E-mail: info@pjsir.org

Pakistan Journal of Scientific & Industrial Research (PJSIR)

Call For Papers

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research (PJSIR) is the premier research journal of Pakistan and has been publishing for the last 60 years, comprising of original research papers in the fields of Physical and Biological Sciences. Since January 2011, the Journal has been bifurcated and now published bimonthly i.e. 6 issues in a year in two series as follows:

- **Series A:** Physical Sciences (appearing as issues of January-February, May-June and September-October) including articles of Physics, Physical and Analytical Chemistry, Geology, Geography, Environmental Sciences, Technology) and
- **Series B:** Biological Sciences (appearing as issues of March-April, July-August and November-December) including articles of Agriculture, Botany, Zoology, Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biological Chemistry, Genetics, Food Sciences, Pharmaceutical Sciences, Environmental Sciences).

PJSIR is an interdisciplinary open access peer-reviewed refereed journal and complies with the international standards and ethics of scientific community.

We publish original primary research articles/Review papers related to Biological Sciences, Physical Sciences and Technology. However, we do not entertain articles of Pure Mathematics, Computer Sciences, Social/Management Sciences and Medical Sciences. You may send it via e-mail info@pjsir.org as well as through our website www.pjsir.org.

CALL FOR PAPERS

Please submit your research papers for upcoming volume 62 of PJSIR for the year 2019.

PCSIR - Scientific Information Centre

PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzman Siddiqui, Karachi - 75280, Pakistan Ph: 92-21-99261949-99261917, Fax: 92-21-99261913, E-mail: info@pjsir.org Website: www.pjsir.org

EXCHANGE FORM

Name of Journal: Frequency: Subjects Covered: Institution: Address:	
Signature: Name: Designation: Date: E-mail: Fax: Phone:	
PCSI PCSIR Laboratories Campus Ph: 92-21-99261949-992619	of Scientific and Industrial Research IR - Scientific Information Centre S, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzman Siddiqui, Karachi - 75280, Pakistan D17, Fax: 92-21-99261913, E-mail: info@pjsir.org Website: www.pjsir.org SUBSCRIPTION FORM an Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research' Ser. A: Phys. Sci: and/or Ser. B: Biol. Sci. compliance.
Subscriber's data: Name: Address:	
E-mail: Fax: Phone:	
Signature: Order Membership No.	(if any):
Tick the relevant box:	Send invoice Bill later on Cheque forenclosed
Rates: Forei	l: Rs. 2500/= per volume; Rs. 425/= per copy ign: US\$ 450/= per volume; US\$ 75/= per copy

Payment should be made through cross cheque in favour of PCSIR NIDA 16-3 NBP and mailed to the Director PCSIR - Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan.